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CITY OF TUCKER 
ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM #2 

ITB #2025-008 
RICHARDSON STREET CONSTRUCTION

Please include this page only in bid submittal. 

I hereby acknowledge receipt of the supplement pertaining to the 
above referenced bid. 

COMPANY NAME:  

CONTACT PERSON: 

ADDRESS:   

CITY:    STATE: ZIP: 

PHONE:   FAX: 

EMAIL ADDRESS:   

SIGNATURE DATE 
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This addendum contains the following: 

• Response to Questions received 
• Revised Cost Proposal Form 

o This is a required bid submittal document and supersedes the 
Cost Proposal form in the original bid document.   

 

 QUESTION ANSWER 
1 The note on Sheet 15.2 indicates that 

the granite veneer for the gravity 
wall is to cover the front, back, and 
top of the wall. If the wall is 
backfilled up to the top, is it 
acceptable to eliminate the veneer 
on the back side of the wall where it 
will be fully covered by backfill 
material? 
 

Yes, the area of the wall that is backfilled does 
not need the veneer. 

2 The gravity wall item is currently 
measured per linear foot (L.F). 
Given the varying heights of the 
wall along the terrain, would it be 
more appropriate to change the unit 
of measurement from linear feet to 
cubic yards? 
 

Yes, plus use 920 square feet for the quantity. 
The Cost Proposal form has been adjusted 
accordingly. The revised form is provided via 
Addendum #2. 

3 I saw there are full depth of road, in 
plan summary qty saw 12.5 MM, 2" 
milling qty and tack coat, but in bid 
schedule saws only patching and 19 
MM qty, please check it  and give in 
bid schedule ? 
 

The Cost Proposal form has been updated to 
include 12.5mm asphalt and 2” milling. There is 
no separate pay item for tack coat. Tack should 
be included in the unit price for asphalt. The 
revised form is provided via Addendum #2. 

4 Should GC include base course in 
bid item #7 considering the tons of 
asphalt and base course are 
different? Or will the city add a 
separate item for the base course 
only? 
 

The Cost Proposal has been updated to include 
graded aggregate base.  The revised form is 
provided via Addendum #2. 
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5 Who will be in charge of paying for 
testing? 
 

As stated in the Materials section on page 7 of the 
bid manual, the Contractor will employ and pay 
for independent testing. 

6 Does the clearing area end at the 
Right of Way or the Limit of 
Disturbance? 
 

The clearing ends at Limit of Disturbance. 

7 Does GC need a prequalification to 
install water items? 
 

The contractor or subcontractor should be 
prequalified with the DeKalb County Watershed. 

8 Please confirm Georgia Power will 
provide conduit material and GC 
should only quote labor/installation. 
 

Confirmed.  See line item 35 on the Cost 
Proposal.  

9 Who is in charge of paying for the 
fire hydrant testing? 
 

The contractor is responsible for the fire hydrant 
testing and approval. The cost of this should be 
included in the fire hydrant relocation item. 

10 Will the city add a bid schedule item 
for water quality inspections 
considering area of disturbance is 
greater than 1 acre? 
 

The Cost Proposal has been updated to include 
water quality monitoring and sampling. The 
revised form is provided via Addendum #2. 

11 Will the utility relocation take time 
from the contract times, or will the 
relocations be done prior to NTP? 
 

If utility relocations are not completed by NTP, 
delays that are not the fault of the contractor will 
not count toward the number of days to complete 
the project. 

12 We measured the cut and fill in the 
cross-section plans, and it does not 
match the quantity listed for bid item 
#5. Could you please clarify if this 
item is considered extra or if the 
item is intended to be used in case 
the soil is in poor condition? 
 

This item is in case of poor soil conditions. 
Geotech referenced organic material in area 
mentioned on plans. The final quantity will be 
approved by the site inspector. 

13 Will the city include items for 
CCTV and survey & as-builts as 
mentioned in the pre-bid meeting? 
 

Addendum 1 included the requirement for CCTV 
and asbuilt of the storm drain system. There is no 
additional pay item for this. The cost should be 
included in the unit pricing for the storm drain 
pipe. 

14 On page 8.0, 8.1, and 8.2 the GDOT 
Decel Pavement Section is called 
out as 8" GAB, 6" 25mm, 2" 19mm, 
and 1.5" 12.5mm. However, Page 
15.0 and 15.4 call for 8" GAB, 3" 

The GDOT pavement section is correct for the 
decel lane on E Ponce de Leon. Bid schedule. The 
Cost Proposal form has been updated with the 
correct quantities. The revised form is provided 
via Addendum #2. 
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19mm, and 1.5" 12.5mm. Please 
clarify which typical section is 
correct and will the GDOT ROW 
require the thicker paving section? 
 

15 Where will the asphalt patching be 
required? 
 

The City inspector will determine and mark the 
areas of existing pavement that requires patching. 

16 Can a GAB item be added to the pay 
item list? 
 

Yes, The Cost Proposal from has been updated 
accordingly and is provided via Addendum #2 

17 Can a 12.5mm item be added to the 
pay item list? 
 

Yes, The Cost Proposal from has been updated 
accordingly and is provided via Addendum #2 

18 Can a tack item be added to the pay 
item list?  
 

Tack should be included in the unit pricing for 
asphalt. 

19 Are pavement fabric strip be 
required? If so, can this item be 
added to the pay item list? 
 

Not required. 
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CITY OF TUCKER 

ITB 2025-008 
RICHARDSON STREET CONSTRUCTION 

 
Cost Proposal  REVISED 05/30/2025 

 
ITEM 

NO. QTY UNITS DESCRIPTION 
UNIT 

PRICE 

TOTAL 

PRICE 

1  
1 

 
L.S. 

MOBILIZATION AND TRAFFIC CONTROL 
COMPLETE; PER GDOT / MUTCD FOR 

PROJECT DURATION 
  

2 
 
 
1 

 
 

L.S. 

DEMOLITION AND DISPOSAL INCLUDING 
BUT NOT LIMITED EXISTING IMPERVIOUS 

SURFACES, SAWCUT AND REMOVAL FROM 
SITE 

  

3 
 

1 

 

L.S. 
SITE GRADING COMPLETE IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH APPROVED DRWAINGS   

4 

 
 

1 

 
 

LS 

EROSION CONTROL COMPLETE IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH APPROVED 
DRAWINGS, STATE AND LOCAL 

REQUIREMENTS FOR THE DURATION 
  

 
5 

 
 

3,200 

 
 

CY 

EXCAVATION OF ORGANIC MATERIAL 
AND REPLACEMENT WITH STRUCTURAL 

FILL; COMPACTED, TESTED, AND 
INSTALLED COMPLETE 

  

6  
30 

 
TON 

RECYCLED ASPHALTIC CONCRETE 
PATCHING, INCLUDING BITUMINUS 

MATERIAL 
  

7  
850 

 
TON 

3" INTERMEDIATE BASE COURSE; 
RECYCLED ASHPALTIC CONCRETE 19MM 

SUPERPAVE, GP 2 ONLY, INCLUDING 
BITUMINUS MATERIAL AND H LIME 

  

8 240 
 
 

L.F. 

24" DIAMETER RCP STORM DRAIN; 
WATERTIGHT JOINT; INSTALLED 

COMPLETE INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED 
TO BEDDING, HAUNCHING, BACKFILL 
AND COMPACTION IN ACCORDANCE 

WITH APPROVED DRAWINGS AND 
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
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ITEM 
NO. QTY UNITS DESCRIPTION 

UNIT 
PRICE 

TOTAL 
PRICE 

 
9 1,130 

 
 

 
L.F. 

18" DIAMETER RCP STORM DRAIN; 
WATERTIGHT JOINT; INSTALLED 

COMPLETE INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED 
TO BEDDING, HAUNCHING, BACKFILL 

AND COMPATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
APPROVED DRAWINGS AND CONTRACT 

DOCUMENTS 

  

10 3  
EA. 

GDOT STANDARD 1033D STANDARD 
SINGLE WING CATCH BASIN; GP1; 

INSTALLED COMPLETE 
  

11 1  
EA. 

GDOT STANDARD 1034D DOUBLE WING 
CATCH BASING; GP1; INSTALLED 

COMPLETE 
  

12 12  
EA. 

GDOT STANDARD 1019A DROP INLET; GP 2; 
INSTALLED COMPLETE 

  

 
13 

 
2 

 
 
 
 

EA. 

GDOT STANDARD 1001B PRECAST 
CONCRETE HEADWALL; COMPLETE 

INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO GROUT 
AND SEALED AND PIPE CONNECTION AND 

ALL RELATED APPURTENANCES IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH APPROVED 

DRAWINGS AND CONCTRACT 
DOCUMENTS 

  

14 9  
SY 

GDOT RIP-RAP "TYPE III", STN DUMPED, 
AVG 18" W/ FILTER FABRIC; INSTALLED 

COMPLETE 
  

15 38 
 
 

SF 

HIGHWAY SIGNS, TP 1 MATL, REFL 
SHEETING, TP 9; INSTALLED COMPLETE IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH APPROVED 
DAWINGS, MUTCD & GDOT STANDARDS 

  

16 2  
EA. 

WHITE THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT 
MARKING, ARROW, TP2 STANDARD 

INSTALLED COMPLETE IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH MUTCD & GDOT STANDARDS 

  

17 3,400  
L.F. 

GDOT THERMOPLASTIC SOLID TRAFFIC 
STRIPE, 6 INCH WHITE INSTALLED 

COMPLETE 
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ITEM 
NO. QTY UNITS DESCRIPTION 

UNIT 
PRICE 

TOTAL 
PRICE 

18 2,600  
L.F. 

YELLOW THERMOPLASTIC SOLID TRAFFIC 
STRIPE, 6 INCH WIDTH INSTALLED 

COMPLETE 
  

19 186  
L.F. 

WHITE THERMOPLASTIC SOLID TRAFFIC 
STRIPE, 24 INCH WIDTH INSTALLED 

COMPLETE 
  

20 50  
L.F. 

WHITE THERMOPLASTIC SOLID TRAFFIC 
STRIPE, 12 INCH WIDTH INSTALLED 

COMPLETE 
  

21 600  
L.F. 

WHITE THERMOPLASTIC SOLID TRAFFIC 
STRIPE, 8 INCH WIDTH INSTALLED 

COMPLETE 
  

22 41 
 

L.F. 

WHITE THERMOPLASTIC SKIP TRAFFIC 
STRIPE, 6 INCH WIDTH INSTALLED 

COMPLETE 
  

23 62 EA RAISED PAVEMENT MARKERS, TYPE 1 
INSTALLED COMPLETE   

24 11 EA RAISED PAVEMENT MARKERS, TYPE 3 
INSTALLED COMPLETE   

25 400 
 

L.F. 
CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER, 6 INCH BY 30 

INCH, TYPE 2 INSTALLED COMPLETE   

26 3,200 
 

L.F. 
CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER, 8 INCH BY 24 

INCH, TYPE 2 INSTALLED COMPLETE   

27 1,150 
 
 

SY 

6 FOOT WIDE, 4 INCH DEPTH 3000 PSI 
CONCRETE SIDEWALK INSTALLED 

COMPLETE INCLUDING SUBGRADE PREP, 
FORMING AND FINISHING (LIGHT BROOM) 

  

28 920 SF 
CONCRETE GRAVITY RETAINING WALL 

PER GDOT STD 903IL WITH GRANITE 
STONE VENEER PER CIVIL 
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS 

  

29 16  
EA 

CURB CUT WHEELCHAIR RAMP WITH ADA 
DETECTOR PAVERS INSTALLED 

COMPLETE (YELLOW) 
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*In case of discrepancy between the unit price and the total price on the completed Bid Schedule, the unit price will 
prevail, and the total price will be corrected. 

ITEM 

NO. QTY UNITS DESCRIPTION 
UNIT 

PRICE 

TOTAL 

PRICE 

30 1  
EA 

FIRE HYDRANT REMOVAL AND 
RELOCATION; INSTALLED COMPLETE 

AND TESTED WITH REPORT SUBMITTED 
TO OWNER 

  

31 5 
 

EA 

EXISTING WATER VALVES ADJUSTED TO 
NEW GRADE LEVEL; INSTALLED 

COMPLETE AND TESTED PER CITY 
STANDARDS 

  

32 2 
 

EA 

EXISTING WATER METER BOXES 
ADJUSTED TO NEW GRADE LEVEL; 

INSTALLED COMPLETE AND TESTED PER 
CITY STANDARDS 

  

33 2.1 
 

AC 

PERMANENT GRASSING; INSTALLED 
COMPLETE INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED 
TO SEED, STRAW, FERTILIZER AND LIME 

  

34 1000 SY BERMUDA SOD; INSTALLED COMPLETE   

35 5000 LF 
2” LIGHTING CONDUIT, INSTALLATION ONLY 
(CONDUIT TO BE PROVIDED BY GA POWER)   

36 550 TN 
RECYCLED ASPHALT CONC, 12.5MM 

SUPERPAVE, INCL BITUM MATERIAL, H LIME 
& TACK COAT 

  

37 220 TN 
RECYCLED ASPHALT CONC, 19MM 

SUPERPAVE, INCL BITUM MATERIAL, H LIME 
& TACK COAT  

  

38 2,200 SY 
MILL ASPHALT CONC PAVEMENT, 3” 

DEPTH   

39 2,000 TN GRADED AGGREGATE BASE CRS, INCL MATL   

40 10 SY CLASS B WIDENING   

41 1 LS 
WATER QUALITY MONITORING AND 

SAMPLING – 2 LOCATIONS FOR 12 MONTHS   

42 1 EA WEIR TOP BOX AND INLET   
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Proposal Price Certification 
 
In compliance with the attached specification, the undersigned understands the minimum scope requirements of 
the City of Tucker for this project. 
The undersigned offers and agrees that if this proposal is accepted by the Mayor and City Council within one 
hundred twenty (120) days of the date of bid opening, that the undersigned will furnish any or all of the 
deliverables and additional services offered, at the quoted price, to the designated point(s) within the time 
specified.  
 
COMPANY__________________________________________________________________  
 
ADDRESS___________________________________________________________________  
 
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE____________________________________________________  
 
PRINT / TYPE NAME __________________________________________________________  
 
CONTACT’S PHONE NUMBER __________________________________________________  
 
CONTACT’S EMAIL ADDRESS __________________________________________________ 
 
GDOT PREQUALIFICATION CERTIFICATE NO.                                                                


